

MSGHL League Conference Call  
December 12, 2018

**I. Meeting Commenced at 8:00 PM**

**A. Board attendees**

- Jeff Schultz - President
- Shannon Schmidt – Vice President
- Jim Schlegel – Scheduling
- Karl Borski – Secretary/Treasurer
- Lisa Lynch – Communications

**B. Association attendees**

- Natalie - Telluride
- Tom – New Mexico
- Brian - Vail
- Lisa Lynch – West Elk
- Shannon Schmidt – SLC
- Jim Schlegel – Summit

**II. End of Season Tournament Tie Breakers & Scorekeeping**

- We have changed the tie breakers to determine seeding at the end of season tournament. This should make seeding for the championship games much easier.
- We will be using Quickscores for scorekeeping at the end of season tournament. This will allow us to quickly add games scores and allow associations to better track the tournament. SportNgin will still be used to upload individual player/team statistics. A link will be provided to the website closer to the tournament date.

**III. Spring Meeting Discussion: AA Teams**

- We need to discuss AA teams playing up at A league (For example, 16 AA playing at 19 A.) Should AA teams be allowed to play at end of season tournament?